
REPLY TO CLARIFICATION NO. 3 

 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO.PROC-SERVICES/CB/DO-4595/2019 HIRING OF DRILLING RIG SERVICES 

Some of the Prospective bidders have raised some queries against the subject case. The queries along with OGDCL reply are listed below for 

information of all the prospective bidders 

All the other terms and conditions remains same 

S.N. TOR INQUIRY OGDCL Reply 

01 Article 3.2.2 under Note 1 under the head Financial 

Evaluation. 

Please clarify that whether the Diesel Consumption as 

referred in the TOR will be considered the diesel 

consumption of Rig and Campsite generators only? How 

about the other diesel consumption requirements like 

Mud, vehicles etc.? Please clarify. 

Diesel consumption of Rig engines only, other 

consumption of diesel will be paid as per TOR. 

02 - Please clarify wells profile data and type of casing 

and depth for casing running services 

OGDCL drills well throughout Pakistan in different 

formations and Rig can be deployed anywhere (North, 

South/Centre region) in Pakistan. 

 

- Average depth in South/Centre region varies (2500-

3500 M) & in North region (4500-5500 M). The casing 

configuration is as per industry            practices 

i.e. 20"x 13-3/8"x 9-5/8"x 7" & 5" respectively. 


